
July 27, 2015 Council Special Meeting  DRAFT  

1 
 

CITY OF SHORELINE 
 

SHORELINE CITY COUNCIL 
SUMMARY MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

   
Monday, July 27, 2015 City Hall Lobby - Shoreline City Hall 
5:15 p.m.  17500 Midvale Avenue North 
  
PRESENT: Mayor Winstead, Deputy Mayor Eggen, Councilmembers McGlashan, Hall, 

McConnell, Salomon, and Roberts (Councilmember Roberts joined the tour at 
5:45 p.m.) 
  

ABSENT: None 
 
STAFF: Debbie Tarry, City Manager; John Norris, Assistant City Manager; Peter Hahn, 

Interim Public Works Director; Tricia Juhnke, City Engineer; Bob Earl, 
Engineering Manager; Eric Friedli, Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services 
Director; Maureen Colaizzi, Parks Planner; Sara Lane, Administrative Services 
Director; Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk 

 
GUESTS: None 
 
At 5:18 p.m., the meeting was called to order by Mayor Winstead. All Councilmembers and staff 
loaded onto a bus and toured completed and future capital projects and road maintenance 
projects in the City.  These projects included: 
 

 2014 Pavement Repairs Project (Dayton/Carlyle Hall/175th Overlays) 
Mr. Hahn pointed out recent overlay projects as the bus drove past them. He noted 
overlay’s life span is around 15 years. 

 12th Avenue NW (Syre School) Construction -- 2014 Curb Ramp/Sidewalk Replacement 
Program 
Ms. Juhnke, City Engineer, noted that the City received a lot of neighborhood complaints 
regarding the condition of the sidewalk on 12th Avenue. Due to the sidewalk’s proximity 
to a school, it was eligible for repair and replacement. 

 Einstein Safe Route to Schools 
Mr. Hahn shared that several large trees were recently removed from the right-of-way on 
N 195th Street in order to put in a sidewalk, and the City worked closely with the affected 
home owners. This project will connect the sidewalk’s missing links and create 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) connections all the way into the school. Ms. 
Juhnke noted the City is closely monitoring the contractor to make sure the project is 
completed by the beginning of the school year.   

 Hillwood Park 
Mr. Friedli announced the Hillwood Park parking lot was repaved last month as part of 
the parks repair and replacement program. He pointed out a newly installed neighborhood 
kiosk made possible by a Department of Ecology grant and noted the neighborhood 

7a3-1



July 27, 2015 Council Special Meeting  DRAFT  

2 
 

group is responsible for monitoring it. Mr. Friedli and Ms. Colaizzi pointed out a 
restoration project in the park where 500 plants were installed by a neighborhood activist. 

 
At 5:40 p.m. the tour bus stopped at Hillwood Park, Councilmember Roberts joined the meeting, 
and everyone had dinner in the park. At 6:00 p.m., everyone loaded back into the bus and the 
tour resumed. 
 

 Aurora Avenue N/N 200th Street 
Mr. Hahn provided Council with a construction update. He pointed to the middle of the 
road where the contractor was excavating the road and explained the process. It was 
asked when traffic would be routed to the other side of the road. 

 2016 Construction --  Meridian Overlay - N 190th to N 205th Street 
Mr. Hahn noted the City received grant funding to overlay Meridian from 190th to 205th. 
All the curb ramps will be upgraded to meet ADA requirements. The sidewalk will not be 
part of this project. 

 195th Street Separated Trail 
Mr. Earl, Engineering Manager, noted the narrowed street, porous sidewalk, and amenity 
strip.  

 McAleer Creek Bank Restoration – (aka Goheen Revetment Repair) 
Councilmembers asked who funded this project. Ms. Juhnke responded that the project 
was determined to be the City’s responsibility and it was funded by the Surface Water 
Utility. 

 Northcrest Park 
Ms. Colaizzi explained the City worked with the Police Department to do a crime 
prevention through environmental design (CPTED) review of the park. The park’s line of 
sight was improved by removing blackberries and trimming trees. She noted the play 
equipment was also upgraded and that the chain link fence will eventually be replaced 
with bollards to make the park more inviting. Councilmembers asked if herbicide is used 
to keep the blackberries from coming back. Mr. Friedli responded that the City 
selectively uses herbicide. 

 2016 Construction -- 15th Avenue NE Overlay - NE 148th to NE 155th Street 
This project will overlay and restripe approximately 1.25 lane miles of 15th Avenue NE. 

 Twin Ponds Park 
Mr. Friedli pointed to the community garden at Twin Ponds. There are 40 plots with a 
wait list of 15 people. He said the soccer field turf and lights will be replaced and there is 
a grant proposal for a vegetation management plan. 

 Curb Ramp, Gutter & Sidewalk Program (N 155th Street Sidewalk Repair) 
The City did not receive grant funding for this project. 

 
The bus arrived back at City Hall at 6:45 p.m. and the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
__________________________________ 
Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk 
 

7a3-2




